
-AMENDED- 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Agenda 
January 21, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 
Morrell Meeting Room 

Curtis Memorial Library 
23 Pleasant Street 

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
 
Roll Call  
 
Public Comment:  
 
Correspondence:   
 
Council Committee Updates: 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
(b) Permission to allow the Marine Resource Committee the authority to open and close 

coastal waters (Action required) 
 
(c) Acceptance of a BDC grant for the Marine Resource Committee (Action required) 
 
(d) Reminder of Dog License renewals 
 
(e) Discussion of workshop schedule 
 
(f) Discussion of the development of the 2014-15 Municipal Budget 
 
(g) Discussion of PretiFlaherty’s fee structure to provide legal services to the Town 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
4. The Town Council will hear public comments on a special amusement license 

application, and will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 
 

Special Amusement 
Brunswick Lodge of Elks #2043 
D/B/A: Brunswick Lodge of Elks    Ms. Angela Brackett 
179 Park Row 

HEARING/ACTION 
 
  



NEW BUSINESS 
 
5. The Town Council will hear an update from MaineDOT on the re-routing of Route 24 

and the creation of a Business Route 24 along Main Street and Elm Street in Topsham 
and Maine Street and Bath Road in Brunswick, as recommended in the Route 24 
Corridor Study completed by the Midcoast Council of Governments, and will determine 
if any future action is necessary. (Manager) 

DISCUSSION 
 
6. The Town Council will consider setting a public hearing for February 3, 2014, on 

Zoning Ordinance amendments relative to the Village Review Board membership, and 
will take any appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
7. The Town Council will consider the “Resolution authorizing the Town Treasurer to 

waive foreclosure on certain real estate tax lien mortgages,” and will take any 
appropriate action. (Manager) 

ACTION 
 
8. The Town Council will discuss the process for hiring a new Town Manager, and will 

determine if any future action is necessary. (Chair Pols and Councilor Brayman) 
DISCUSSION 

 
9. (ADDED) The Town Council will consider appointments to the Town’s Boards and 

Committees, and will take any appropriate action. (Appointments Committee) 
ACTION 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of the Minutes of December 16, 2013 
b) Approval of the Minutes of January 6, 2014 
c) Approval of the Minutes of January 13, 2014 
d) Approval of Quitclaim Deed for property located at Map U06 Lot 028 Sub 000 Typ 000 

 
  



 
 

Brunswick Town Council 
Agenda  

January 21, 2014 
Council Notes and Suggested Motions 

 
Council Committee Updates 
 

Council Committee updates will be done after correspondence.  Councilors with 
information on the Committees they are involved with will share information with the 
Council and public. 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update:  Manager Brown will update the Council on the Town’s financial 

picture halfway through the fiscal year.  Copies of financial reports will be posted 
online, but are not included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(b) Permission to allow the Marine Resource Committee the authority to open and close 

coastal waters (Action required): The Marine Resource Committee is requesting their 
annual permission from the Council to open and close coastal waters to shellfish 
harvesting.  This approval takes the responsibility of opening and closing flats from the 
Council and gives it to the Committee.  A copy of a memo from Officer Devereaux will 
be included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to authorize the Marine Resource Committee to open and close coastal waters 
per Chapter 11, Marine Activities Structures and Ways, Section 11-161 Opening and 
Closing of Coastal Waters. 

 
(c) Acceptance of a BDC grant for the Marine Resource Committee (Action required):  The 

Marine Resource Committee received a $25,000 grant to conduct survey work on the 
returning stocks of quahogs that have recently occupied the Town’s intertidal areas, 
where once softshell clams resided.  This grant will allow the Town to work with two 
consultants.  One consultant will be assigned to develop a survey model that will 
ultimately be able to be used by municipal staff to conduct population estimates and 
size classes of quahogs in the intertidal zones, similar to how the Town currently 
manages softshell clams.  Another consultant will be hired to deploy that strategy soon 
after it is developed.  The Committee is looking at 2014-15 license cuts and could 
possibly use this additional information on quahog populations to help offset job loss in 
the Town’s local shellfishing program.  A copy of the BDC award letter, which includes 
an outline of the project, is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to accept and expend a grant from the Brunswick Development Corporation in 
the amount of $25,000 to be used to fund a marine resource study of quahog 
populations. 



 
(d) Reminder of renewal of dog licenses:  This item is to remind the public that 2014 dog 

licenses are available and licenses must be renewed by January 31, 2014, in order to 
avoid a $25 late fee.   

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(e) Discussion of workshop schedule: At the Council retreat the Council discussed the need 

to hold some workshops on the Cook’s Corner connector road project and a discussion 
on the pros and cons of a revaluation.  Chair Pols is proposing the date of February 10th 
to discuss the road project and possible TIF for that area.  This will also be the night the 
Council continues the discussion of the Town Manager search as described in item #8.  
The Council can also discuss a date for the revaluation workshop. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(f) Discussion of the development of the 2014-15 Municipal Budget:  Since the Town 

Manager is not going to be here at the time of the budget’s adoption, he has suggested 
that the budget should be developed by John Eldridge, the Finance Director.  Mr. 
Eldridge would be the lead, with Manager Brown providing support until his departure 
at the end of March. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
(g) Discussion of PretiFlaherty’s fee structure to provide legal services to the Town:  At a 

special meeting on Monday, January 13th, the Council appointed PretiFlaherty to be the 
legal firm representing the Town.  In their proposal, they provided different billing 
options for services.  On Friday, January 17th, Chair Pols will be meeting with Mr. 
Langsdorf, who will be the lead attorney, to further discuss the options.  He will update 
the Council at the meeting.  A copy of the sections from the proposal regarding fees is 
included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No motion is required. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
4. This item is a renewal of a special amusement license for the Brunswick Elks.  They are 

proposing to have occasional DJs and small bands.  Copies of the public hearing notice 
and application are included in your packet.  

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to approve a special amusement license application for the Brunswick Lodge of 
Elks #2043. 

 
  



NEW BUSINESS 
 
5. This item is for Peter Coughlan, P.E., MaineDOT Community Services Division 

Director, to present the process MaineDOT will be using to reroute Route 24 in 
Topsham and Brunswick and establish a new Business Route 24 to follow the existing 
Route 24 corridor beginning at the intersection with Route 196 in Topsham and ending 
at the intersection with Gurnet Road.  Copies of a memo from Anna Breinich and a map 
illustrating the rerouting are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:  No action required as this is a report. 

 
6. This item is to consider setting a public hearing for February 3, 2014, on Zoning 

Ordinance amendments relative to the Village Review Board membership.  The 
Planning Board will finish up their recommendation prior to the Council’s public 
hearing.  Anna Breinich’s memo outlines the reasons these amendments are necessary.  
Copies of Ms. Breinich’s memo and the draft language are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to set a public hearing for February 3, 2014, on Zoning Ordinance amendments 
relative to the Village Review Board membership. 

 
7. This item is an annual Resolution adopted by the Council.  As the Resolution states, on 

February 24 tax liens are foreclosed and any property that has not had the taxes paid 
becomes Town property.  Each year staff reviews the potential properties and makes a 
determination whether or not it is in the best interest of the Town to foreclose on certain 
properties.  Reasons not to foreclose would include that some properties, primarily 
mobile homes, would cost more for the Town to dispose of than the amount due in 
taxes.  The liens stay on the properties, the Town just does not foreclose, so the Town is 
still entitled to the owed taxes.  A copy of the Resolution is included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion:   
Motion to adopt the “Resolution authorizing the Town Treasurer to waive foreclosure 
on certain real estate tax lien mortgages.”  

 
8. This item, sponsored by Chair Pols and Councilor Brayman, continues the discussion 

from the retreat on the process the Council wishes to use for hiring a new Town 
Manager.  It appears that common practice in Maine is to reach out to firms that provide 
this service and request search process proposals.  If this is the route the Council wishes 
to move forward with, the next step would be to request the proposals and set a date to 
either review them or possibly interview firms.  The current Town Manager job 
description has been attached for your review and to make recommendations for any 
changes.  Copies of the job description and a memo from Fran Smith are included in 
your packet. 
 
Suggested Motion:  No action required as this is a discussion item. 

 
  



9. (ADDED)  At this time the Appointments Committee will make nominations to fill 
vacancies on Town Boards and Committees.  Copies of a memo from the Committee 
with recommendations and the applications are included in your packet. 

 
Suggested Motion: 
Nominations will be made, with no seconds required, and the Council will then vote on 
the nominations. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

a) Approval of the Minutes of December 16, 2013: A copy of the minutes is included in 
your packet. 

b) Approval of the Minutes of January 6, 2014: A copy of the minutes is included in your 
packet. 

c) Approval of the Minutes of January 13, 2014: A copy of the minutes is included in your 
packet. 

d) Approval of Quitclaim Deed for property located at Map U06 Lot 028 Sub 000 Typ 
000:  This item will deed a property back to its owners, as they have paid owed taxes.  
A copy of the Quitclaim Deed is included in your packet. 

 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - A 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
IN COUNCIL PACKETS 
BUT ON LINE 
 
 



 
 
 

01/02/2014 08:29    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |DECEMBER 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

00 Fill                               
_________________________________________

 
19000 General Fund Transfers Out    1,435,975   2,850,975   2,850,975.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Fill                          1,435,975   2,850,975   2,850,975.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

10 General Government                 
_________________________________________

 
11000 Administration      487,927     487,927     234,201.07      39,802.72            .00     253,725.93   48.0%
11100 Finance Department      680,948     680,948     331,713.04      51,430.26         385.80     348,849.16   48.8%
11150 Technology Services Dept      328,531     328,531     225,053.95      74,255.77      20,521.97      82,955.08   74.7%
11200 Municipal Officers      126,615     126,615      43,169.47       4,021.91            .00      83,445.53   34.1%
11220 Munic Bldg - 28 Federal      166,850     166,850      68,896.27      10,842.09         847.00      97,106.73   41.8%
11230 Risk Management      414,750     414,750     153,304.44       4,534.60            .00     261,445.56   37.0%
11240 Employee benefits            0           0     -94,250.15     -16,992.10            .00      94,250.15  100.0%
11250 Cable TV       37,360      37,360      18,465.42       5,165.99            .00      18,894.58   49.4%
11300 Assessing      297,218     303,368     130,552.40      18,469.26       4,507.71     168,307.89   44.5%
11400 Codes Enforcement            0           0            .00        -115.00            .00            .00     .0%
11600 Town Clerk & Elections      356,478     356,478     162,944.49      25,701.91         230.00     193,303.51   45.8%
11900 Planning Department      541,059     546,959     223,354.83      36,046.58      75,380.50     248,223.67   54.6%
11950 Economic Development Dept      104,564     104,564      38,225.27       1,247.72            .00      66,338.73   36.6%

 
TOTAL General Government            3,542,300   3,554,350   1,535,630.50     254,411.71     101,872.98   1,916,846.52   46.1%

 
 

20 Public Safety                      
_________________________________________

 
12100 Fire Department    2,985,969   3,010,869   1,434,633.04     230,981.81      46,628.93   1,529,607.03   49.2%
12150 Central Fire Station       41,054      41,054      13,669.85       3,899.25       6,369.00      21,015.15   48.8%
12160 Emerson Fire Station       50,350      50,350      10,967.19       1,990.14         562.00      38,820.81   22.9%
12200 Police Department    3,684,953   3,691,862   1,706,995.31     271,127.99      20,061.44   1,964,805.10   46.8%
12210 Police Special Detail            0           0      10,431.01         805.93            .00     -10,431.01  100.0%
12220 Emergency Services Dispatch      721,909     721,909     364,045.57      55,798.22       1,400.00     356,463.43   50.6%
12250 Police Station Building       68,730      68,730      21,670.25       5,687.30            .00      47,059.75   31.5%
12310 Streetlights      205,000     205,000      92,847.79      18,055.09            .00     112,152.21   45.3%
12320 Traffic Signals       31,600      31,600      15,105.62       4,807.78            .00      16,494.38   47.8%
12330 Hydrants      429,178     429,178     105,427.90            .00            .00     323,750.10   24.6%
12340 Civil Emergency Preparedness        2,000       2,000            .00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL Public Safety                 8,220,743   8,252,552   3,775,793.53     593,153.51      75,021.37   4,401,736.95   46.7%

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

01/02/2014 08:29    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |DECEMBER 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
30       Public Works                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 Public Works                       
_________________________________________

 
13100 Public Works Administration      414,090     414,090     194,495.69      31,716.11            .00     219,594.31   47.0%
13110 PW General Maintenance    1,629,304   1,629,304     577,675.80     144,224.77     117,786.98     933,841.22   42.7%
13130 Refuse Collection      573,143     573,143     235,584.77      44,383.93     203,083.35     134,474.88   76.5%
13140 Recycling      289,743     289,743     133,487.24      39,665.38     180,775.05     -24,519.29  108.5%
13150 PW Central Garage      781,964     781,964     301,576.01      52,471.20      56,179.44     424,208.55   45.8%

 
TOTAL Public Works                  3,688,244   3,688,244   1,442,819.51     312,461.39     557,824.82   1,687,599.67   54.2%

 
 

40 Human Services                     
_________________________________________

 
14100 General Assistance      170,106     170,106      70,302.07      12,352.24       6,911.47      92,892.46   45.4%
14120 Health & Social Services        2,744       2,744         693.57            .00            .00       2,050.43   25.3%

 
TOTAL Human Services                  172,850     172,850      70,995.64      12,352.24       6,911.47      94,942.89   45.1%

 
 

45 Education                          
_________________________________________

 
14500 School Department   35,570,775  35,570,775  14,862,082.01   2,347,896.26            .00  20,708,692.99   41.8%

 
TOTAL Education                    35,570,775  35,570,775  14,862,082.01   2,347,896.26            .00  20,708,692.99   41.8%

 
 

50 Recreation and Culture             
_________________________________________

 
15000 Recreation Administration      435,014     435,014     202,335.09      33,333.77         167.98     232,510.93   46.6%
15050 Rec Buildings and Grounds      657,996     662,107     275,779.07      38,349.16       6,604.13     379,723.80   42.6%
15150 Rec Federal St Building       15,840      15,840       6,838.16       2,451.34            .00       9,001.84   43.2%
15250 Rec Building 211      122,151     122,151      26,407.71       5,637.07       6,722.69      89,020.60   27.1%
15300 Teen Center       10,000      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%
15310 People Plus      105,000     105,000     100,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00   95.2%
15400 Curtis Memorial Library    1,215,000   1,219,900     625,224.76      99,916.67       1,275.00     593,400.24   51.4%

 
TOTAL Recreation and Culture        2,561,001   2,570,012   1,246,584.79     179,688.01      14,769.80   1,308,657.41   49.1%

 
 

60 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
 
 



 
 
 

01/02/2014 08:29    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |DECEMBER 2013 EXPENDITURE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
60       Intergovernmental                  APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
16000 County tax    1,249,487   1,249,487   1,249,487.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental             1,249,487   1,249,487   1,249,487.00            .00            .00            .00  100.0%

 
 

70 Unclassified                       
_________________________________________

 
17000 Promotion and Development      160,258     160,258     128,892.74       3,511.48         220.00      31,145.26   80.6%
17010 Additional School Assistance       10,000      10,000            .00            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
17020 Cemetery Care        3,000       3,000       1,250.00         750.00            .00       1,750.00   41.7%
17030 Wage Adjustment Account       68,000      68,000            .00            .00            .00      68,000.00     .0%
17052 School Master Plan            0      14,527            .00            .00      14,526.97            .00  100.0%

 
TOTAL Unclassified                    241,258     255,785     130,142.74       4,261.48      14,746.97     110,895.26   56.6%

 
 

80 Debt Service                       
_________________________________________

 
18010 2003 High School Refunding Bo            0           0           -.50    -798,738.00            .00            .50  100.0%
18020 2006 CIP G/O Bonds      260,000     260,000     232,000.00            .00            .00      28,000.00   89.2%
18030 2011 GO CIP Bonds      269,450     269,450     238,150.00    -268,800.00            .00      31,300.00   88.4%
18040 Police Station Bond      394,448     394,448     321,224.43            .00            .00      73,223.57   81.4%
18050 2010 Elementary School Bond            0           0    -231,224.17  -1,563,038.00            .00     231,224.17  100.0%

 
TOTAL Debt Service                    923,898     923,898     560,149.76  -2,630,576.00            .00     363,748.24   60.6%

 
 

GRAND TOTAL   57,606,531  59,088,928  27,724,660.48   1,073,648.60     771,147.41  30,593,119.93   48.2%
 

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

01/02/2014 08:32    |Town of Brunswick |PG     1
jhenze              |DECEMBER 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

10 Taxes                              
_________________________________________

 
111190 41101  Property Taxes   35,022,679  35,022,679  34,944,839.03          10.62                     77,839.97   99.8%*
111190 41103  Deferred Property Tax     -200,000    -200,000            .00            .00                   -200,000.00     .0% 
111190 41104  Tax Abatements      -75,000     -75,000     -92,689.30     -10,122.35                     17,689.30  123.6% 
111190 41105  Interest on Taxes       75,000      75,000      28,244.37       2,768.98                     46,755.63   37.7%*
111190 41106  Tax Lien Costs Revenu       14,000      14,000      12,279.26          96.00                      1,720.74   87.7%*
111190 41107  Tax Lien Interest Rev            0           0      12,899.15            .00                    -12,899.15  100.0%*
111190 41109  Payment in Lieu of Ta      235,000     235,000     137,184.76      61,100.00                     97,815.24   58.4%*
111190 41197  BETE reimbursement      185,780     185,780     147,378.00     147,378.00                     38,402.00   79.3%*
111190 41198  Homestead exemption r      411,673     411,673     312,820.00            .00                     98,853.00   76.0%*
111190 41199  Miscellaneous tax adj        3,320       3,320            .00            .00                      3,320.00     .0%*
111191 41110  Excise Tax - Auto    2,700,000   2,700,000   1,416,408.63     174,090.56                  1,283,591.37   52.5%*
111191 41111  Excise Tax Boat/ATV/S       24,000      24,000       3,476.50         218.80                     20,523.50   14.5%*

 
TOTAL Taxes                        38,396,452  38,396,452  36,922,840.40     375,540.61                  1,473,611.60   96.2%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   38,396,452  38,396,452  36,922,840.40     375,540.61                  1,473,611.60

 
20 Licenses & Fees                    
_________________________________________

 
121111 42207  Passport Fees        8,000       8,000       3,825.00         500.00                      4,175.00   47.8%*
121111 42208  Postage Fees            0           0          39.85            .00                        -39.85  100.0%*
121111 42209  Passport Picture Reve        1,500       1,500       1,248.00         168.00                        252.00   83.2%*
121411 42100  Building Permits      110,000     110,000      63,450.47       3,523.90                     46,549.53   57.7%*
121411 42101  Electrical Permits       31,000      31,000      16,650.30       3,746.46                     14,349.70   53.7%*
121411 42102  Plumbing Permits       13,500      13,500      12,590.83       1,302.50                        909.17   93.3%*
121611 42200  Hunting & Fishing Lic        1,350       1,350         533.50         162.45                        816.50   39.5%*
121611 42201  Dog License Fee        2,302       2,302       1,045.00         793.00                      1,257.00   45.4%*
121611 42202  Vital Statistics       42,000      42,000      26,820.80       3,574.40                     15,179.20   63.9%*
121611 42203  General Licenses       24,500      24,500       4,510.00       1,610.00                     19,990.00   18.4%*
121611 42204  Victulars/Innkeepers       21,650      21,650       1,000.00            .00                     20,650.00    4.6%*
121611 42205  Shellfish Licenses       20,700      20,700         275.00            .00                     20,425.00    1.3%*
121611 42206  Neutered/Spayed Dog L        4,210       4,210       1,920.00       1,480.00                      2,290.00   45.6%*
121611 42208  Postage Fees            0           0         105.35          25.55                       -105.35  100.0%*
121911 42300  Planning Board Appl F       20,000      20,000       2,260.00         170.00                     17,740.00   11.3%*
122121 42400  Fire Permits          700         700         280.00          60.00                        420.00   40.0%*
122221 42500  Conc Weapons Permits          600         600         585.00          85.00                         15.00   97.5%*
123131 42600  Public Works Opening          500         500          80.00            .00                        420.00   16.0%*

 
TOTAL Licenses & Fees                 302,512     302,512     137,219.10      17,201.26                    165,292.90   45.4%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      302,512     302,512     137,219.10      17,201.26                    165,292.90

 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=coUNgqq%2BL/%2BbXuHMoKKF6bkOsiyWfemCNc9pC%2BCpKj6vhXThVgQy9zktzeECmJz5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ccgrX8zZLdfuOnms9KpbZP3imfA/Q/OHOATN6YXgVn0M0TAqBy9b1emN1X35uYSd&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4rx5DmizG0nFPIIGQ6X1qh5/kAvCZkqb5GmGCElu3RrE97gqEd8ht8xasS3pwV7L&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ta/lM8lCtQJh68zm/OaZVovDDymOzO766cFhBI1ID2tnBDOSNQuE%2BEv7PCEYXqZO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DFqIBzUZuQkvy6aBL6fQhVHAi2atvKgWH7G8W1rlbEFdT6Dxkf5dts97CFfVJWl%2B&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=JZk/liJ/WvhH26S7rbBQBqInbsaNMoPFPVruUbn0ra1VnnBqQsWME%2B6Im5XtVh3F&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ind4eQuli3w/uxUIvEX1mGXyEOu0BkIvwj0q2QHuuVXF8DEfra%2BcbU6mtAxby2BR&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=38L35XdKwJGvMx5rOkTLeJ2aO0IM%2BDTZv0L88g5as4THoChZjw3oZMpeljpY1yL1&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=srL6U%2BKjDr%2B7ndP9klBZJNvJTWO6JeIt4rkBAjEC2OC5IpZIswt63sQZgX5IbG6r&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6vCDfSv8%2BJcms6q2WPRV89EH2Di8o0WwOwLdaw8qG4xFwoM6zSPNfEcealENTGHg&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=a3VLVvWasiKLkCyN2pfbqdmq%2BKWYLaAchdZKsuhZtK0FVfLd/4BslcniHlQguVC8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=K2liLSXZutXe8KOF2BQpE%2BF8eEFotqVnjzb14hHxL%2BIXCsosDvqntb0VKwPo0LWS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Se56Th0clhwGxSqGN7DvqpXaAe1Rdht/SuGo1zlAkmKfjtPyR7aubNXnN%2BD8iMLF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=52USnL/vbS43rYvX8mRxSNngkNL%2BaumbUOoTz1g/NssybvjkN172UlyMUT2rIbAb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=up5WuKvDdcVtbE8AqvfVuqTnfG0xz7FSVkj22O/gmKfSNOJpqHSEM%2BiQb4HHssdF&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZdkzJEiVXHDp/rv1dAnqBKTG0epQHX4v%2BP9m2TGUawoay3/UtsN/8Mhk0LbM6dWD&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6jaee80veXNXlzKrlCfOMrFnYFo1jkjL3jeOfHOtPENQS1TXJVZtBlNBk0GffP32&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RcSRC9a%2BNH14iYaoQ%2B0ZEeE41tPMuJhowUn3KKCUEIN0QXQmdwDgwG9bS5ARLd1S&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=p/jdE8aCsYHk/lfQ9LEftoVrqpNQaMoM7kVDVSpd2dadWE2vF6K9ealAHlhMEOZf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=SZbwFSrHDcD7jQUofYKl%2BvRbLPyzqwAblBywvZMVJSjs9mW293ULXUhabh9u%2BFEz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8eqb5cQKhPAg259H5x%2BNcuosP8H4rRfWloNwL4y7qH%2BJ74YdbeoFZS8Wj9leZgNr&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=guV7BNTavIMSVT50eBPeDdzdrLs0fo4wEVpg299cxmDnv0GB3TT3x0hPT/MC1b3E&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=raBE9WfEf6%2BCa0RQDXLB7nTm7vYIUGSxdJSnQQdcD3NGHLt1uKZoPSAAtrFa8mt2&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Exsr56zkxcWa7KP6IkuKTszmEq6MaoHqMTOkrqklSO2lybZ%2BdVqLWvUH0jyUMBKm&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=lKhFj2absB8831TGnGdRqxpzyyBkjWhBGKYCf9zWpxGSKP0pQv90bMgc10PCaJiO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=B4ae%2B//BXtUEYD3twoFf4Z6/8H%2Bvvmd5fn4oODQHMoYdreajuJr2CV5V%2BqBa3F%2BO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ujdgLdzCOlUG7D7YRQ0Md0cyRkeVNwkbjde9NikLjfmYv%2B%2BaaLFu3YUtPdOKsHu8&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8J6mzhOIryKbMgD4rzWGSbLkI8MXB/7vu8Bpd/SJVYm4stK63gglmGu50a64lB5g&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=14q/VIoPX8J7z0r0wUbiUFZo8wJoB0EbnLwEwZJoJsF/NO7y53WxZulrIVQTFMn7&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=7pM%2B/jmvEgvTRpe0POzQsCLshg18Ezy3zHocytsCVRGh/YYRmkvQPca/bMoSfX4W&


 
 
 

01/02/2014 08:32    |Town of Brunswick |PG     2
jhenze              |DECEMBER 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

30 Intergovernmental                  
_________________________________________

 
131122 43505  FD EMPG grant       15,000      15,000       4,169.87            .00                     10,830.13   27.8%*
131122 43506  FD SAFER grant       20,000      20,000       3,255.00            .00                     16,745.00   16.3%*
131132 43103  Highway Grant Fund      208,000     208,000     214,392.00            .00                     -6,392.00  103.1%*
131142 43104  State General Assista       27,000      27,000       4,668.78            .00                     22,331.22   17.3%*
131190 43102  State Tax Exemption R       26,000      26,000       8,241.45            .00                     17,758.55   31.7%*
131192 43101  State Revenue Sharing    1,059,000   1,059,000     516,601.28      84,698.50                    542,398.72   48.8%*
131192 43106  Snowmobile Receipts        1,264       1,264            .00            .00                      1,264.00     .0%*
134546 43120  State Education Subsi   10,840,108  10,840,108   6,231,067.79    -647,599.52                  4,609,040.21   57.5%*
134546 43121  State Adult Educ. Sub       31,000      31,000            .00            .00                     31,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL Intergovernmental            12,227,372  12,227,372   6,982,396.17    -562,901.02                  5,244,975.83   57.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES   12,227,372  12,227,372   6,982,396.17    -562,901.02                  5,244,975.83

 
40 Charges for services               
_________________________________________

 
141111 44110  Agent Fee Auto Reg       50,000      50,000      25,615.00       3,025.00                     24,385.00   51.2%*
141111 44111  Agent Fee Boat/ATV/Sn        1,500       1,500         469.00         101.00                      1,031.00   31.3%*
141211 44121  Rental of Property            0           0         100.00         100.00                       -100.00  100.0%*
141611 44131  Advertising Fees            0           0         716.01            .00                       -716.01  100.0%*
142121 44155  Ambulance Service Fee      875,000     875,000     488,213.25      76,121.40                    386,786.75   55.8%*
142121 44166  Special Detail - Fire        1,000       1,000       2,405.04            .00                     -1,405.04  240.5%*
142221 44161  Witness Fees        3,000       3,000       2,150.00         250.00                        850.00   71.7%*
142221 44162  Police Reports        3,600       3,600       1,361.00         172.00                      2,239.00   37.8%*
142221 44163  School Resource Offic       80,000      80,000      80,000.00      80,000.00                           .00  100.0%*
142221 44165  Special Detail - Poli        1,000       1,000      11,704.00       1,134.00                    -10,704.00 1170.4%*
142221 44167  Dispatch Services fee      139,268     139,268      74,414.40      10,831.79                     64,853.60   53.4%*
143431 44175  Recycling Revenue       25,000      25,000      11,598.20       1,634.00                     13,401.80   46.4%*
144545 44100  School Tuition, etc      166,411     166,411            .00            .00                    166,411.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL Charges for services          1,345,779   1,345,779     698,745.90     173,369.19                    647,033.10   51.9%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,345,779   1,345,779     698,745.90     173,369.19                    647,033.10

 
50 Fines & Penalties                  
_________________________________________

 
151621 45103  Unlicensed Dog Fines        5,000       5,000         600.00          75.00                      4,400.00   12.0%*
152121 45104  False Alarm Fire        2,000       2,000            .00            .00                      2,000.00     .0%*

 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=RBSttSmUUXE9Z/nObowTydYCbWd/nh4HHG0CSJafuHHjsHrO/9V2esN4KkQucK0g&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=6GSH48W09GGEa1McDfinhOcFRjVKtn2uugHTuuqn8NyMxklM%2BKOm1Ub2yjVbT902&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YfloJ/UOBY0nXXmdD5syRKQUoloqd0m1vaZnRpAmg4CryXkbIM3MLKrJXRDoCi1N&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=x8WQRKAA5ObMVZ4LRq7oq1aDxm/3Cu1oitVEDPzVLv40g/excNTV5d2FB9BE6biM&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=CyTgY3FKxl6X731tdpeBYYGygMAKLafSkJaZeLW99pRJkOwU44qPuheW/rGXd8Iw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9JSBiXF92EbSeJAcbZTR6mt9TYMf7IxBqjd2Ca2SQ5cU28acp7OaICXrFKHCzHQO&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cnhDea2htd865WdFOtmIGGTrBeBD65BuWl5hxNvrnI8InCOd04oBw9GufdcKtAFa&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=1qguKDtO%2BPJMHot%2Bg0mnv1qG4T1ComdDUOxpwBJkQDZGC2QbrVACVnuOUs%2BC%2BX%2B5&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rc1Frop/GviqNINHHLZXnOkmV1/WCooQNCUVMsWKy6ZUt3wDdRx7ijv5sW0BSina&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=hWYEgHH%2BRDZqlTfWUTRlEdnfCV2i1PwporLbpcjHARaxhqMnbqDja/oD663IhCwr&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=y6wSV//Tv3wyrUx9ii/mV%2BVrrh%2B6EL9T9jQ9FTmn2D1ks7DLxbMhZKhPS3qgVkME&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=0H98Kcw6FKlsBZHn0p%2BKDtC50ERfyBjRwD972BzegPnJbYSqKBwsDdDU/%2Bnkekrb&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpMh/nIw3sqR/Zz5g3uDgvNqtnBaYV%2BmiyR/7JTsi7Tg2k46ewMxXuo41NwXs8I6&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ui6fdcZv8QNrgr2%2BHWZ7PS5w77WRO4%2B/L4qMuUt4uW2rO/fx/GnH8c39iITg4fIJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BIPgKbwa1TIXfAqaIO7gaNnWwn01MACk3uDlVB%2B6LcOH3dp4szMfHWJK82mmvNVw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Hf4DaEMMcVBtpyHFVlut%2BpTOj17FpgtJFjIw23wGQHnnZpER07qVGDK8nCmVoxkn&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=GAI0exOkrzLs49iPB6NwowAEuUHS3pBXw9nFzUpi0PROQwdxfLCYYqrkbnQfmp2a&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=9yVmMlY2osGUD86HgthIEKNRvsSTvGeiWPxKMrKeYRFwgKXg5Xeu5Lrtn4TRDmmz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZzCA1FTVc%2B0qiY6x1vUqWTNL/QA7sgC6GKf8mJy9asTPq/opeHOKqfJAgQNZmfAd&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=pl7ACtXTjIWaI8qBPH28Fpan%2BC0a9j8DiCqhIMFSFzQ0zeyfg6kg2siVAZrBjKUo&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=2OPGoV%2BGMfXWQTsMQzC3SR8q74pRgVYm20JjM1J2VwWB8nF22QjeK5ydo0/kq3Vj&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ztsD1uPFUDU55Uo26O7Atwl4VVJV3zmhlJ5QoQYdMaUqcctPAZM89t83bvRsOlXe&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=wIUda7VHaEq9G/GwYu4m2ukNHqSjXbb4oryAPmHf0KDKS96Zj9xJ2iS0ZiKAiNaD&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=FkNem8fVxJZHtwnkAwm3431mQ7yQK1I0mJLdKajjtMdjySMwXGpqyM0WcVaAYTmD&


 
 
 

01/02/2014 08:32    |Town of Brunswick |PG     3
jhenze              |DECEMBER 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
152121 45107  Fire Code Violation F            0           0         200.00         100.00                       -200.00  100.0%*
152221 45100  Ordinance Fines          600         600         547.00         350.00                         53.00   91.2%*
152221 45101  Parking Tickets       20,000      20,000      11,489.00       1,775.00                      8,511.00   57.4%*
152221 45102  Leash Law Fines          600         600         125.00         100.00                        475.00   20.8%*
152221 45105  False Alarm Police          300         300           5.00            .00                        295.00    1.7%*
152221 45106  Restitution            0           0          15.81          15.81                        -15.81  100.0%*

 
TOTAL Fines & Penalties                28,500      28,500      12,981.81       2,415.81                     15,518.19   45.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       28,500      28,500      12,981.81       2,415.81                     15,518.19

 
60 Interest earned                    
_________________________________________

 
161193 46100  Interest Earned       50,000      50,000       6,386.26       1,165.49                     43,613.74   12.8%*

 
TOTAL Interest earned                  50,000      50,000       6,386.26       1,165.49                     43,613.74   12.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES       50,000      50,000       6,386.26       1,165.49                     43,613.74

 
70 Donations                          
_________________________________________

 
171952 47000  BDC Contrib to Econ D       75,000      75,000            .00            .00                     75,000.00     .0%*
171952 47001  MRRA - Eco Dev positi       25,000      25,000      10,416.65       2,083.33                     14,583.35   41.7%*
171952 47002  MRRA - MCOG DUES       15,000      15,000            .00            .00                     15,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL Donations                       115,000     115,000      10,416.65       2,083.33                    104,583.35    9.1%

 
TOTAL REVENUES      115,000     115,000      10,416.65       2,083.33                    104,583.35

 
80 Use of fund balance                
_________________________________________

 
181100 48000  Unapprop General Fund    1,000,000   2,415,000            .00            .00                  2,415,000.00     .0%*
181100 48001  Bal of State Revenue       20,000      20,000            .00            .00                     20,000.00     .0%*
184500 48004  School Balance Forwar    2,800,000   2,800,000            .00            .00                  2,800,000.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL Use of fund balance           3,820,000   5,235,000            .00            .00                  5,235,000.00     .0%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    3,820,000   5,235,000            .00            .00                  5,235,000.00

 
90 Other                              
_________________________________________

 
191011 49000  Administration Miscel            0           0         260.26          10.26                       -260.26  100.0%*

 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXTB%2Bh3PbTrTcIssV4ThzV2wTUVmfIW4CfxZaUdzNmfxpH6W38A5uVZa6Itd9RWU&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=llGL9N1WBZzzaMLSLFeZVusHN8hquHTzEZDhagrvxacQ/8%2BLQKIq1rgoQR9ocU%2B9&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=uFnx08Wopp3AhNcnbouP7LUTySrxmeFGalGJPNyKP5hRHWD1LGjFSttHccCZZ2Dp&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=8UxFyngCsMH58uKgJXEVRwMBq4AcKsupysDxW/uDuPH4PcfvIycypRPmOcqVs%2BUf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ljShJS6vSq6mI5OP3aMXj6ul6vFP1kvIvq/2p4xB3lCB%2Bfw3JMsRx4%2BBqzIQTYoT&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ofLJ0QrfAlk1AK80n6R2/1/1ZUKTpcVGO7w5eLXTwVScDoWdjnL//WOSrHEyIUMB&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=imEZiRSgDTSUPquCpw4%2BfnydFdZBe29Ns6ipcyMBFbTvibkLdXvN6RO5kM05sFir&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=DD8ntbfPzDNFBfmomPTW%2BMw9029U4DJaJIj5z6CVN4sZvX%2BMO6xe4PxcgCUsI5sw&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WoHax6XOKUxwzBEg6cm8t%2BIdWEQLMY1l3aNk/Ia%2BKMVYQc8BgObiCyif5d7v6Xd1&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=VPnvBHD2YcCyl2xjU45ZtkoyUCD0TSJE8qE4SA9GH/vOcGMMhsMaF7EZIhQmlZHc&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=QlmE%2Bqej4F/TJfWNBcB2tz4WcnE4sMCoaWSxA2VEiwsE5wT5LyVEi/QcnL4Aa/Et&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=LAAk1oeVt%2BSDtXCy2etHnrWSG7ggn2wAMgHg5zKGnDrjOiETi2jJCM8iXW8TI5BD&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dVgUTk5nzD4kTsjw4J/Dwm1natoPk3qSqO%2BA8awWGjprFgtrNUwq6Lnu1RxAYq2m&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=BVD1%2BfsCjdgAJv5p%2B8CJShSGyZN9S7KrKxaSdN9clmOei7C6fPJ5smLa6fm8Lvgh&


 
 
 

01/02/2014 08:32    |Town of Brunswick |PG     4
jhenze              |DECEMBER 2013 REVENUE REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2014 06
 

ORIGINAL REVISED ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL MTD REMAINING PCT
                                         ESTIM REV EST REV REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
191111 49000  Finance Miscellaneous        1,000       1,000       2,885.53       1,498.33                     -1,885.53  288.6%*
191111 49104  Property & Casualty D            0           0       9,283.00            .00                     -9,283.00  100.0%*
191111 49105  Postage & Handling            0           0       1,453.00         140.00                     -1,453.00  100.0%*
191192 49100  Cable Television      210,000     210,000      58,249.98            .00                    151,750.02   27.7%*
191194 49150  Gen Govt Asset Sales      290,066     290,066          40.00          40.00                    290,026.00     .0%*
191411 49000  Codes Miscellaneous            0           0          10.25            .00                        -10.25  100.0%*
191611 49000  Town Clerk Miscellane        1,200       1,200         715.75          50.00                        484.25   59.6%*
191911 49000  Planning Miscellaneou          150         150         124.10          55.30                         25.90   82.7%*
192121 49000  Fire Miscellaneous            0           0         561.87          19.99                       -561.87  100.0%*
192221 49000  Police Miscellaneous       10,000      10,000      60,207.96            .00                    -50,207.96  602.1%*
192294 49153  Police Vehicle Sales       13,500      13,500            .00            .00                     13,500.00     .0%*
193131 49000  Public Works Miscella            0           0           4.74            .00                         -4.74  100.0%*
193194 49154  Public Works Vehicle            0           0       4,000.00       4,000.00                     -4,000.00  100.0%*
194545 49000  School Miscellaneous      120,000     120,000      56,658.75      39,168.41                     63,341.25   47.2%*
195051 49000  Recreation Miscellane            0           0         132.80            .00                       -132.80  100.0%*
199980 48100  General Fund Transfer      675,000     675,000     275,000.00            .00                    400,000.00   40.7%*

 
TOTAL Other                         1,320,916   1,320,916     469,587.99      44,982.29                    851,328.01   35.6%

 
TOTAL REVENUES    1,320,916   1,320,916     469,587.99      44,982.29                    851,328.01

 
GRAND TOTAL   57,606,531  59,021,531  45,240,574.28      53,856.96                 13,780,956.72   76.7%

 
                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Julie Henze **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=4jlhtYTByzzE%2Bs0O4JmELHJ9SiXDYSnPVrgwm7BwTlfqWY2B76TMWj1QmqUfdL0d&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=kicqBxYTqHDpPegmAao/Z1YvafGHzEPuIOevdYOoElvdAc5yFl/uIXvICeKW7mfk&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkr/zhdFVDM7NA1zI0nKmTRkD1oGTi8HbDhj2WyH5kPk/LnRluDSKCS64wpJXWIP&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=dHl8yU4RKuGTiUYTnBkCMDQ6kamkVQT68APdRxgXVm7wTvJWe8oFIt3XhNaANmzv&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=ttFJY8B8pXYbpGFug0%2BClMVcEp4RhYJdPb5R2jzYsZLMt24zRyb21AEN6k/5RgEz&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vln0TbVQS0ZyFCBziuhEX/aSBXekuzYfF8MIdwGnMlH54JMSE0vZl82ms4iOdPzy&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cW0ZiXML2tTnbeLMRn%2B7BVasmd5NfMXb1laGMFZoF9Lm5W6K1dTf2i5%2BoMu5WJUS&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=WnTB9a1jJqP1tMP3q4OSFTO8z5eOAXqyoPs/aW0Anod58nuq6GyhTqz67WAQkrFP&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=cmqlbtF0bh3RPg/8ujEVY9pVJNxxy0w67q43KgmVTUN89JH%2BFlDX3gEb0Bdw1n45&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=iPF25krBNBDmnf0hjBdgxemd5rhHbixFT2pPDoCD30Yzpq1yV%2BQ5q/zthOQFFJoJ&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xt3LQ02eOY1EQTtkXoFj%2BF9nwrIsNaVA0ofkWK2mRwEVMuPnPeNWvtaJ3V4YVlny&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=26Uww3SrNq2WpAqlcvNVnCGhngZLGWx/r4sff8UslhhtGrQESDucJ8KJYb34pcXf&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=fcJjivw3q2QbvfvaeaFfeQTiG6Bck4YXifWCS48htS1RKskuF%2BDD1swXJyz59%2BrH&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=M3/R2CMuqRx%2Bw5PoUQRUUmlPMoH8mkxZiRRSf4fSMhXv1k1xwD4U4qwDE12bDhKI&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=YoBj7sojaJSi%2BILsE77knK9WYSP2LwdYnKPefZiQqXxxCwBo07eUgE1g1D77dOHk&
/views/PassThru.aspx?-E=u82/7NVatsDe5NPCXgFDK%2BT07bINS8jDR9GORRjpm1aO/Tv96BWg2U2TITKkXBGH&


 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

 

Town of Brunswick, Maine 
INCORPORATED 1739 

MARINE RESOURCES & HARBOR MANAGEMENT 

85 PLEASANT STREET 

BRUNSWICK, MAINE 04011 

TELEPHONE 207-725-5521  FAX 207-725-6663 

Email – ddevereaux@brunswickpd.org 

 
 

 

 

Daniel R. Devereaux 

Marine Resource Officer 

Harbormaster 

 

www.brunswickme.org/departments/police 

 

 

          December 10, 2013 

             

 

 

TO:     Mr. Gary Brown, Town Manager 

CC:   Chairman Mark Latti, Marine Resources; Fran Smith Brunswick Town Clerk 

FROM:  Daniel Devereaux MRO/HM 

REF:   Marine Resource Committee Authority  

 

Dear Mr. Brown, 

 

The Brunswick Marine Resource Committee is respectfully seeking its annual authority from the 

Brunswick Town Council to open in close coastal waters within the Town of Brunswick 

jurisdiction. 

 

This request is under direction of the Brunswick Municipal Code Chapter 11, Marine Activities 

Structures and Ways Section 11-161 Opening and Closing of Coastal Waters.  See below: 

 
a) The marine resource committee, with the approval of the commissioner of marine resources, and the direct 

consent of the town council, and this consent to be given by the town council on an annual basis at their 

first regular meeting after the organization meeting, may open and close coastal waters. Except for 

emergency closures, or openings, the marine resource committee shall call a public hearing and shall send 

a copy of the notice to the Department of Marine Resources. At the hearing, the staff shall present evidence 

obtained from its survey and other sources, and members of the public may present evidence in support or 

refutation of the evidence presented by the staff. In the event of an emergency closure, or openings, the 

marine resource committee shall hold a public hearing as soon as practical, considering the need for 

adequate public notice and participation. 

 

The chair may determine that an opening or closing shall be placed on the agenda and shall direct staff to 

give notice of the hearing. Notice shall be posted at the town office, and published in a newspaper of 

general circulation no less than seven (7) days before the date of the hearing. 

 

(b)   After the hearing is closed, the marine resource committee shall make findings of fact on the relevant 

evidence presented. They shall then make a conclusion based on those findings of fact as to whether 

opening of coastal waters as requested is warranted by the recovery of the resource; or the freedom from 

predation, competition or other resource problem. If so, the marine resource committee with the 

concurrence of the department of marine resources shall order the coastal waters opening and shall set 

such time limitations and other harvesting conditions as are consistent with good conservation practices. If 

the request is to close the coastal waters, the marine resource committee shall make a conclusion based on 

their findings of fact as to whether closing the coastal waters is warranted by depletion of the shellfish, 

destruction of existing seed; or predation, competition or other resource problem. If so, the marine 

resource committee shall order the coastal waters closed until further request for opening by the staff. Any 

proposal for opening or closing of coastal waters shall be approved by the commissioner of marine 

resources prior to enactment. 



 

 

 

(c)   When the marine resource committee opens or closes the coastal waters, the committee's action may 

be reviewed at a regularly or specially scheduled town council meeting. The town council may uphold, 

reverse or amend the opening or closing decision of the marine resource committee. 

 

With this authority the Brunswick Marine Resource Committee is authorized to open and close 

shellfishing grounds for conservation based on evidence provided to them by staff or the public.  

It alleviates the Town Council from public hearings concerning the closure of coastal waters.  It 

however does not prohibit the Town Council from reviewing and reversing decisions made by 

the Marine Resource Committee. 

 

The Marine Resource Committee on an occasional basis will open and close areas to ensure 

sustainability or allow undersized shellfish to reach marketable size without being disturbed.  

They also use this authority to close areas they have recently reseeded with juvenile shellfish.   

 

To conduct these types of closures the Town Council must with a majority approval give its 

permission.  If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.   

 

Respectfully, 
Daniel R. Devereaux MRO/HM 
Daniel R. Devereaux MRO/HM 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



 

BDC Grant to Brunswick Marine Resources 
 

Page 1 of 2 

Brunswick Development Corporation 
28 Federal Street 

Brunswick, ME 04011 
 
 
January 14, 2014 
 
 
Mr. Daniel R. Devereaux 
Marine Resources Officer  
85 Pleasant Street 
Brunswick, ME 04011 
 
 
Dear Dan: 
 
 
I am pleased to confirm that we have approved your request for a grant in the amount of $25,000 to carry 
out the projects as described in your December 2, 2013 memorandum to the Brunswick Development 
Corporation (“BDC”).  This letter, when signed by Brunswick Marine Resources (the “Grantee”), will 
constitute an agreement between BDC and the Grantee, with the following terms and conditions (the 
“Agreement”): 
 

A.   GRANTEE:  Brunswick Marine Resources  
 
B.   AMOUNT:   $25,000 (the "BDC Grant") 
 
C.   PURPOSE AND USE OF FUNDS:  To conduct the project(s) as described in the Grantee’s 
request for funding in the memorandum to the BDC dated December 2, 2013 from Daniel R. 
Devereaux on behalf of Brunswick Marine Resources.  A copy of that memorandum is attached 
as EXHIBIT A and made a part of this Agreement. 
 
D.   PAYMENTS:  Upon execution of this Agreement, BDC shall advance $25,000 to the 
Grantee.  The Grantee shall submit proof of qualifying expenditures to the BDC Treasurer in a 
form and manner as the BDC Treasurer may prescribe.  BDC reserves the right to audit the 
Grantee’s financial and other records relating to this Agreement and the Grantee agrees to make 
those records available upon request.  At the earlier of the completion of the work contemplated 
by this Agreement, or the closeout date as defined herein, the Grantee shall reimburse BDC for 
any unexpended funds advanced to the Grantee. 
 
E.   WORK PRODUCTS:  As evidence of compliance with the terms of this Agreement, the 
Grantee shall provide to the BDC copies of all written reports and any other materials 
contemplated under this Agreement.  BDC shall determine the sufficiency of those submissions in 
determining compliance with this Agreement.  Should the Grantee fail to provide copies of the 
work product as defined herein, it shall be in default of the terms of this Agreement and it shall 
reimburse the BDC for all grant funds provided.   
 
  



 

BDC Grant to Brunswick Marine Resources 
 

Page 2 of 2 

F.   GRANT COMPLETION AND CLOSEOUT :  All work contemplated by this Agreement 
must be completed and submitted to BDC by June 30, 2015.  Failure to complete the work and 
submit the work product by that date shall be deemed a default of the terms of this Agreement 
requiring the Grantee to reimburse the BDC for all funds provided. 
 
G.  ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS: 

 
1.    The Grantee shall use the BDC Grant funds solely for the purposes as described in this 
Agreement. 
 
2.   This BDC Grant is solely for the benefit of Grantee and may not be assigned or 
transferred. 

 
If the terms and conditions as stated herein are satisfactory, please sign and return a copy of this 
Agreement by January 31, 2014.  If we do not receive your written acceptance by that date, BDC’s 
commitment shall expire.   
 
We wish you the best with your projects and are pleased that we could be of assistance.  Should you have 
any questions, feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Larissa Darcy, President 
BRUNSWICK DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 
 
The undersigned, acting as authorized and on behalf of the Grantee, agrees to the terms and conditions 
contained in this Agreement.   
 
 
_____________________________________________    January _____, 2014 
By:  Daniel R. Devereaux 
BRUNSWICK MARINE RESOURCES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:   EXHIBIT A 



MEMO 

 

 

TO:  Board of Directors of the Brunswick Development Corporation 

Larissa V. Darcy, President 

  

FROM: Daniel R. Devereaux MRO/HM, Brunswick Marine Resources 

  

DATE:     December 2, 2013 

  

RE:           Funding Request for the Development and Rapid Deployment of Commercial Quahog 

Management Protocols 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

The town of Brunswick has 50 years of history in managing the public intertidal shellfish 

resource in a way that maximizes the number of commercial licenses that can be sustained from 

year to year.  Throughout this time, Brunswick has been a leader in introducing new and 

innovative management techniques, (e.g. shellfish reseeding, population studies, pollution 

assessment, strict shoreline zoning). Brunswick has traditionally been a leading producer of 

softshell clams in Maine. 

 

However, within the last two years local harvesters and resource managers have noticed drastic 

declines in the productive growing acreage and softshell clam populations; we anticipate that 

these losses could result in a loss of nearly one-third of the local commercial harvesting jobs.  

During this same period, quahog populations have been expanding significantly throughout 

Brunswick’s intertidal zones, particularly in Maquoit and Middle Bay.  Brunswick resource 

managers feel that there is a strong potential for salvaging commercial shellfish jobs by shifting a 

percentage of commercial licenses to quahogs. 

 

We are requesting BDC’s assistance to develop a quahog specific methodology for surveying 

and managing the quahog populations. Brunswick currently uses a scientifically proven 

methodology to survey the softshell clam resources. This methodology includes locally adapted 

growth curves and analysis of local growing conditions to determine existing standing crops as 

well as projections for future resource abundance.  The approach enables managers to adjust 

license numbers annually based on clam survivorship and thereby avoid boom or bust cycles in 

the industry. In developing a similar methodology for quahogs, we will be able to  rapidly deploy 

a team of surveyors to utilize the develop methodology, which could help offset job loss in the 

immediate future.   

 

 

PROJECT BUDGET  

 

A. We estimate a cost of approximately $15,000 to contract with local contract marine 

scientists to develop and test this methodology.  Our project team will include Chris 

Heinig of MER Assessment Corporation (MER Assessment Corporation is a marine 

environmental and resource consulting company based in Brunswick, Maine), and  

EXHIBIT A



Darcie Couture of Resource Access International, LLC  (Brunswick based RAI is a 

consulting firm committed to promoting sustainability in the seafood industry). 

 

The proposed scope of work includes an initial desktop effort to develop survey methodologies, 

and a field component to test assumptions and generate data necessary to further refine the 

survey approach and produce a final population analysis.  During the initial phase of the work, 

project scientists will conduct a literature review to identify shellfish survey methods, species 

specific survivorship rates and growth projections. Proposed field efforts will then help to 

determine harvest-related mortality and harvester efficiency; both variables necessary for 

development of a final model. The field component of the project will require the assistance and 

cooperation of Brunswick harvesters to facilitate the necessary data gathering by project 

scientists.  The field effort will necessitate multiple field days under a variety of conditions in 

order to properly estimate local quahog mortality resulting from typical harvest techniques. 

  

The final product resulting from this request will be a methodology that will enable the 

Brunswick Marine Resources to annually quantify Brunswick’s standing crop of quahogs by age 

class and determine, in a scientifically defensible manner, the sustainable number of commercial 

harvest licenses that can be issued in that year.  Given the expected reduction in commercial 

softshell clam licenses in 2014, it is critical that a shift to quahog harvesting be facilitated as 

soon as possible to minimize local job impacts. 

 

B. We anticipate an additional cost of $10,000 to deploy a team of 3 marine technicians 

from RAI and volunteers to utilize the develop method (A) to collect the necessary data 

to help in establishing analysis of quahog population in Brunswick.  

 

The proposed scope of work will include a team of professional marine technicians and 

volunteers to deploy the developed methodology through a standard marine survey over 

approximately 500 acres of intertidal zones.  The additional proposal will allow us to rapidly 

deploy these scientifically proven techniques to help offset any job loss immediately.      

    

  

DEMONSTRATED COMMUNITY NEED FOR PROJECT 

 

The local softshell clam resource currently employs 50 Brunswick residents and 7 nonresidents.  

It supports over 150 recreational licenses and has an economic value of $3 million.  The 

expected 20% cut in annual commercial shellfish harvest licenses in 2014 will have significant 

implications to the local economy.  Shifting harvesters to quahogs will not only minimize this 

impact, but will help to develop a market for this growing resource and have the additive effect 

of broadening local awareness of and demand for another locally produced seafood product.  We 

anticipate that as the shift from softshell clam to hardshell quahog harvesting begins to take root, 

Brunswick’s shellfish industry will experience a net increase in the quantity of product brought 

to local markets. In the 1950’s the Town had an immense population of quahogs in Maquoit Bay.  

During that time there was no management plan, no license limits, no harvest limits.  This 

resulted in over harvesting and within a few short years the lucrative quahogs were over fished 

and disappeared. We can take what little knowledge we have from this history, deploy these 

EXHIBIT A



management strategies and begin to build upon a natural resource that is now began to rejuvenate 

itself.    

 

CAPACITY TO CREATE NEW JOBS 

 

It is unlikely that this project will result in a short-term net gain of local shellfish harvesting jobs.  

We do expect that the project will minimize pending local job losses, and over time help to 

develop a significant seafood commodity for Brunswick which will have implications not only 

for harvesters, but also local wholesalers, retailers, and restaurants. Hardshell clams are sold 

throughout the world, while softshell clams are predominately a Northern New England 

commodity. If Brunswick continues to nurture this resource with well-developed management 

and market strategies, it is not unreasonable to expect that the Town becomes a leader in quahog 

markets up and down the eastern seaboard and abroad. As stated above, it is unlikely over the 

course of the next year to expect additional harvesting jobs will be available immediately, 

however, it is foreseeable to steadily increase commercial quahog jobs in the next 10 years.      

 

ENHANCING BRUNSWICK’S ECONOMIC CLIMATE 

 

Brunswick is not currently known as a producer of hardshell clams.  This commodity has 

traditionally been a southern New England specialty with only minor contributions from the 

northern New England states.  Shifts in ocean temperatures are now changing the seafood 

industry in every state.  By spearheading sustainable local management of the quahog resource in 

Maine, Brunswick can get out in front as a reliable supplier of hardshell clams for the Northeast 

region. As seen along Cape Cod, the intertidal quahog is the predominate species of shellfish 

harvested, and each year the harvesters on Cape Cod increase their productivity by nurturing and 

farming quahogs.  It is important to notice the changes and be willing to adapt and implement 

those same programs in Maine.  With this said, tourism on the Cape Cod has increased due to the 

increase in the quahog populations, as locals and people from afar come to partake in annual 

quahog harvesting. Recreational and educational opportunities will come to fruition if similar 

programs are developed locally in Brunswick.  

  

COLLABORATIVE PARTNERSHIPS 

 

The Brunswick Marine Resources Committee is currently collaborating with the Maine 

Department of Marine Resources Shellfish Management to ensure laws are enacted that will help 

further strengthen a local sustainable quahog management plan. We are currently working on 

establishing a collaborative agreement with Salem College in Massachusetts and Cat Cove 

nursery.  We will always collaborate with our local team of private sector scientists to determine 

the best possible methods to develop and nurture this returning fishery.  If this management idea 

is funded and the strategies are developed, we will reach out to local high schools, and Bowdoin 

and Bates Colleges to help shore up, improve and enhance the existing populations.  

EXHIBIT A



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - D 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - E 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - F 
NO BACK UP MATERIALS 



 
 

 
MANAGER’S REPORT - G 
BACK UP MATERIALS 









 
 

 
ITEM 4 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 











 
 

 
ITEM 5 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
January 15, 2014 
 
To:  Brunswick Town Council 
  Gary Brown, Town Manager 
From:  Anna Breinich, AICP 
Subject: MaineDOT Route 24 Corridor Study Implementation Presentation:  Rerouting of Route 

24 and Establishing Business Route 24.   
 
At staff’s request, Peter Coughlan, P.E., MaineDOT Community Services Division Director, will present 
the process MaineDOT will be using to reroute Route 24 in Topsham and Brunswick and establish a new 
Business Route 24 to follow the existing Route 24 corridor beginning at the intersection with Route 196 
in Topsham and ending at the intersection with Gurnet Road.  A map illustrating the rerouting is attached.   
 
As background, the Route 24 Corridor was previously identified by MaineDOT as one of 38 Corridors of 
Regional Economic Significance for Transportation (CREST) and included as such in the 2008-2030 
long-range transportation plan, Connecting Maine.  MaineDOT requested each regional council to 
convene an advisory committee to develop a Corridor Plan to include “a prioritized list of transportation 
and other strategies that will meet the regional objectives of each Corridor of Regional Economic 
Significance.”  
 
In the fall of 2012, MCOG organized the Route 24 Corridor Plan Advisory Committee comprised of 
municipal and private sector representatives for the study area from Harpswell to Richmond (see map of 
study area, Figure 1).  Councilor Vice-Chair Margo Knight and I served as the municipal representatives 
for Brunswick.  Other Brunswick residents on the committee included Richard Cromwell and William 
Wilkoff (Brunswick Bike and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Co-Chairs).  Since its inception the plan 
advisory committee met several times and held two advertised public meetings to identify Route 24 issues 
and concerns, establish objectives for the corridor, develop strategies, and approve a regional plan for the 
corridor to submit to MaineDOT.  
 
At your July 15, 2013 meeting, Town Council endorsed the plan, including the following list of 
recommended corridor improvements or strategies by municipality for the following five regional 
objectives.   
 

1. Ensure safe travel for all corridor users, including vehicle drivers, pedestrians and bicyclists; 
2. Maintain the capacity of the corridor; 
3. Provide coordinated signage and marketing;  
4. Address storm surge and future inundation, particularly with regard to emergency routes; and 
5. Re-route Route 24 out of the downtowns of Brunswick and Topsham to remedy high traffic 

impacts, with consideration for Business 24 designation of the existing route in those towns. 
 
Those specific to Brunswick are related to Objective 5, working with MaineDOT and the Town of 
Topsham to re-route Route 24 from Maine Street and Bath Road with consideration given to establishing 

 
 

 
 

 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 

 

INCORPORATED 1739 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
28 FEDERAL STREET 
BRUNSWICK, ME  04011 

 

 
 

 

ANNA M. BREINICH, AICP PHONE: 207-725-6660 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FAX: 207-725-6663 



a Business Route 24 designation in its place.  It is further recommended that such changes should include 
a public process and the “filling-in” of any bicycle and pedestrian gaps created by the re-routing.  
MaineDOT is now implementing the recommended rerouting,  
 
1 will be in attendance at your meeting to answer any questions. 
 
Attachment 
 



 
Intentionally left blank 



Map Scale 1:28446Map Generated on Friday, December 27, 2013 11:15:06 AM

Route 24 and 24Business

The Maine Department of Transportation provides this publication for information only. Reliance upon this information is at user risk.  It is subject to revisionand may be incomplete depending upon changing conditions.  The Department assumes no liability if injuries or damages result from this information.  Thismap is not intended to support emergency dispatch. Road names used on this map may not match official road names.

The Maine Department of Transportation provides this publication for information only. Reliance upon this information is at user risk.  It is subject to revision and may be incomplete depending upon changing
conditions.  The Department assumes no liability if injuries or damages result from this information.  This map is not intended to support emergency dispatch. Road names used on this map may not match official
road names.



Jurisdiction Roads
State Highway

Toll Highway

State Aid

Townway

Townway Summer Maint. Only

Townway Winter Maint. Only

Seasonal Parkway

Reservation

MaineDOT Regions

State Urban

Water Bodies

Boundary Lines
coastline

county

state

town

Wetlands

Conserved Lands



 
 

 
ITEM 6 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



 
 

 
 

 
TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 

 

INCORPORATED 1739 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
28 FEDERAL STREET 
BRUNSWICK, ME  04011 

 

 
 

 

ANNA M. BREINICH, AICP PHONE: 207-725-6660 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FAX: 207-725-6663 

 
 
January 15, 2014 

 
 

Memo to: Brunswick Town Council 
  Gary Brown, Town Manager   
From:  Anna Breinich, AICP 
Subject: Request to set a Public Hearing:  Proposed Amendment to Brunswick Zoning Ordinance, Section 

216, Village Review Zone  
 
As you know, Town Council recently amended its appointments policy for Town Boards, Commissions and 
Committees.  The amended policy more clearly addresses position vacancies (Section 15), in particular for the 
Board of Assessment Review, Marine Resources Committee, Planning Board, Village Review Board and Zoning 
Board of Appeals, stating that if a member’s term has expired, the position will be considered vacant as of the 
date the term expires.  In the past, members of a Board, Commission or Committee have been able to continue 
serving until either that person was reappointed or a new member was appointed by Council. 
 
Since March 2013 the Village Review Board (VRB) has had only 4 members, the ordinance-required quorum.  
Full membership is 7 members.  With the amended appointments policy, the Board is now down to 3 members, 
one short of the ordinance-required quorum of 4 members, and cannot meet to conduct business.  Staff has 
received one major development review application (Sketch Plan) located in the Village Review Zone and 
anticipates other applications for Board-level actions on Certificates of Appropriateness which by ordinance must 
be reviewed and determined complete by the VRB within 30 days.  In all likelihood, the Town will not be in 
position to meet that review deadline. 
 
At their January 7th

 1. Amend Sections 216.2 A. and E., reducing VRB membership from seven to five members, 
further reducing the required quorum from four to three members.  This amendment is being 
suggested due to the long-term lack of a full membership in the composition of the Board.   

 workshop session, Planning Board discussed staff suggested zoning amendments as follows. 

 2. Amend Section 216.5 B. to add a new subsection 5 authorizing the Planning Board to act on 
pending Certificates of Appropriateness if a quorum of the VRB cannot be achieved within the 
required timeframe.   

 3. Amend both Sections as presented above to minimize further quorum issues for the Village 
Review Board. 

 
The Planning Board directed staff to prepare an amendment to Section 216.5B, as stated above, and scheduled a 
public hearing for January 28th, 

 

at which time the Planning Board will make a recommendation to the Town 
Council.  The proposed amendment is attached.   

Due to the immediacy of the situation, staff respectfully requests Town Council to schedule a public hearing at 
this time for consideration of the Planning Board recommended amendment on February 3rd

 
. 

I look forward to your discussion. 
 
Attachment 



January 10, 2014 
 

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO BRUNSWICK ZONING ORDINANCE 
Section 216 Village Review Zone (VRZ) 

 
       

216.5 Certificate of Appropriateness 
 

A. A Certificate of Appropriateness is required for any of the following activities in the 
Village Review Zone involving contributing resources or, if visible from a public 
right-of-way, noncontributing resources: 

 
1. Construction of a new structure. 
2. Addition to an existing structure.
3. Alteration to the exterior appearance of any structure with the exception of in-

kind replacement of windows, facades and building ornamentation, normal 
maintenance and painting.  This includes, but is not limited to, any construction 
requiring a building permit, the construction of fences, changes in windows or 
façade materials, or the elimination or addition of any ornamentation.   

  

4. Relocation of any structure, or portions thereof.
5. Demolition of any structure or portions thereof.

  

6. Construction, installation or alteration of any sign, with the exception of 
directional signage less than three square feet in size. 

  

 
B. The power to grant a Certificate of Appropriateness for new construction, additions, 

alterations, relocations and demolitions under this Section is vested in the Village 
Review Board; however that power is hereby delegated in accordance with the 
following provisions:  

 
1. The Director of Planning and Development shall have the power to grant a 

Certificate of Appropriateness in cases where, in her/his judgment, the impact of 
the proposed activities will be minor, as defined in Section 216.8(B)(1) herein, 
and in keeping with the review standards of the Ordinance. 

2. The Director of Planning and Development shall regularly apprise the Village 
Review Board of Certificates of Appropriateness granted in accordance with 
subparagraph 1. 

3. Notwithstanding the authority delegated to the Director of Planning and 
Development, the applicant and the Village Review Board Chair each has the 
right to require review of an application by the Village Review Board. 

4. The Director of Planning and Development may find proposed changes to an 
approved Certificate of Appropriateness to be a minor modification, in which 
case approval by the Village Review Board shall not be required. 

4.5. In the event vacancies exist on the Village Review Board such that a 
quorum cannot be achieved to permit the Village Review Board to act on a 
pending or new application for a Certificate of Appropriateness, the 
Brunswick Planning Board shall act as the Village Review Board and shall 
hear and decide any such pending or new application, applying the criteria 
set forth in this Section 216.  To the extent the applicant is also required to 
seek development review from the Planning Board in accordance with 
Chapter 4 of this Ordinance, the Planning Board shall hear the application 
for a Certificate of Appropriateness together with such development 
review.  The Village Review Board shall hear and decide new applications 
filed after vacancies on the Village Review Board are filled such that a 
quorum can be achieved.        

 



  
C. If a structure or property has been damaged by fire, flood, storm or other disaster, 

and emergency temporary repairs or partial demolition are required in order to 
protect health or safety, or to prevent further damage to the structure or property, the 
Codes Enforcement Officer may waive temporarily the requirements of this Section 
for a Certificate of Appropriateness and issue a building permit for such emergency 
temporary repairs, including partial demolition.  No later than 30 days after the 
issuance of the permit, the permit applicant must apply for a Certificate of 
Appropriateness for the repairs or demolition already made and/or any planned 
permanent repairs or additional demolition work that requires a Certificate of 
Appropriateness under Section 216.5. A. 

 
 
 



 
 

 
ITEM 7 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



O:\Finance\Taxes\Documents\Waiver Resolution.docx 

TOWN OF BRUNSWICK, MAINE 
TOWN COUNCIL 

 
Resolution Authorizing the Town Treasurer to Waive Foreclosure on  

Certain Real Estate Tax Lien Mortgages 
 
 
WHEREAS, On August 24, 2012 the Tax Collector for the Town of Brunswick, 
pursuant to 36 MRSA §942 and §943, filed tax lien mortgage certificates in the 
Cumberland County Registry of Deeds to secure payment of real estate taxes that were 
assessed on April 1, 2011 and unpaid as of August 24, 2012; and 
 
WHEREAS, on February 24, 2014 those tax lien mortgages will foreclose if the 
outstanding real estate taxes, including interest and costs, are not paid in-full; and 
 
WHEREAS, upon foreclosure the Town of Brunswick will acquire title to the properties 
secured by the tax lien mortgage certificates; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Manager, in consultation with the Tax Assessor, Codes 
Enforcement Officer and Finance Director, has determined that there are certain 
properties in such condition that the Town's interest is better served in not acquiring 
them; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town Manager is recommending that the Town not acquire such 
properties; 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to 36 MRSA §944, the Town 
Treasurer be authorized to waive foreclosure on any properties that the Town Manager 
has determined are not in the Town's interest to acquire; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Treasurer be authorized to file, in the 
Cumberland County Registry of Deeds, certificates waiving foreclosure on the identified 
properties. 
 
 
Proposed to Town Council:  January 21, 2014 
Adopted by Town Council:   



 
 

 
ITEM 8 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



TOWN MANAGER 
POSITION SPECIFICATION 

 

 
MAJOR AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY 

Directs town administration and operations in accordance with sound municipal 
management principles, town ordinance, and applicable state and federal laws. 
 
Advises the Town Council on technical issues regarding budget, funding, policy and 
procedural issues.  Ensures that the policies and directives of the Council are enacted in 
an efficient, effective and timely manner. 
 
Assists the Council to develop and formulate long-range objectives and programs and by 
proactive efforts to anticipate and address future needs. 
 
Serves as leader and role model to subordinate Town employees to motivate and integrate 
their needs with the needs of the organization.  Contributes to the effective administration 
of Town government by fostering an attitude among staff that encourages cooperation, 
coordination of efforts, efficient use of resources and a service orientation to the 
citizenry.  Ensures the establishment of programs designed to maintain positive employee 
relations. 
 
Serves as resource of vital information by seeking and receiving relevant data, and 
disseminating it to officials, departments and citizenry as needed. 
 
Responsible for conflict management within the Town administration, by responding to 
problems and opportunities to take action, by planning for constructive change as 
required, and by allocating resources to various uses within the Town. 
 
Directs the formulation and implementation of the Town budget and capital improvement 
programs, by establishing controls, identifying funding sources and directing the 
administration of grants programs that will ensure the financial integrity of the Town. 
 

 
PEER RELATIONSHIPS 

While the Town Manager has no organizational peers, s/he works closely with the Town 
Council; department heads; the Town Attorney; officials of the State of Maine, the Maine 
Municipal Association, Brunswick School Department, Brunswick-Topsham Water 
District and Brunswick Sewer District; as well as officials from neighboring communities 
such as Bath, Topsham and Freeport.  Along with the Council Chairperson and Council 
members, s/he is a representative of the Town with citizen groups, the business 
community, the media, other public agency executives, the Brunswick Naval Air Station 
and Bowdoin College. 
 
The Town Manager represents the Town with various advisory boards and commissions, 
but primarily with the library board, the Military Community Council, the 55+ Center 
Board of 
 
 



 
- 2 - 

 
Trustees, the Industrial Development Commission, civic and professional organizations.  
S/he also serves as principal coordinator for intergovernmental relations. 
 

 
SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITY 

The Town Manager directly supervises the Administrative Assistant/Personnel Director, 
Executive Secretary, and department directors of Finance, Codes Enforcement, Planning, 
Welfare, Police, Fire, and Public Works.  S/he shares supervisory responsibilities of the 
Department of Parks and Recreation with the Recreation Commission.  The Town 
Manager also works closely with the Assessor and Town Clerk, who are appointed by 
Council; and the Town Attorney, who is contractually appointed by the Council for 
annual terms. 
 

 
EXPERIENCE DESIRED 

Five to seven years senior level management experience as a town or city manager in a 
progressive, high growth community.  Public sector experience is mandatory with a 
demonstrated background of working with a Council, citizens’ committees and advisory 
boards. 
 
Demonstrated ability to negotiate and develop a team approach to problem solving with 
staff, to develop harmony with a diverse political climate, and to guide groups into 
successful consensus decisions. 
 
The individual will also have experience in taking an active role in community relations, 
and must be willing to devote the time to establish a positive presence for Town 
government with various organizations.  Of particular importance is experience in the 
following areas: 
 

− Financial/budget management 
− Strategic planning 
− Community development 
− Economic development 
− Employee/labor relations 
− Community relations 
− Team building and conflict resolution 

 

 
DESIRED EDUCATION 

A combination of education, formal training and experience which demonstrates an 
ability to perform the duties and responsibilities as outlined in this specification will be 
required.  It is expected the successful candidate will hold a bachelor’s degree in business 
or public administration, and a master’s degree in public administration or public policy. 

 
 
 



- 3 - 
 
 

 
PERSONAL CHARACTERISTICS 

The manager must be capable of assuming the role of technical advisor and administrator, 
while remaining mindful that the council is the policy-setting body.  The individual 
should be sensitive to political realities, but non-partisan in approach.  The new manager 
will have a high energy level, and comfortable performing multifaceted projects in 
conjunction with day-to-day activities.  The manager should have superior interpersonal 
abilities, and be able to get along with diverse personalities by being tactful, mature, and 
flexible. 
 
The successful manager will demonstrate sound judgment and good reasoning abilities, 
excellent communication skills, and a participative management presence combined with 
the flexibility to reach compromise for the benefit of the entire community.  The manager 
will have strong persuasive skills and logic, which are demonstrated in a claim and 
articulate manner.  He/she will be a good listener who encourages and respects the views 
of others, and will maintain the established “open door policy” of the Town offices. 
 
The successful manager will effectively balance the needs of people and processes, and 
will seek to utilize and encourage the talents of staff and subordinates.  The manager 
must demonstrate the person ethics, morals and general conduct so as to be above 
reproach and able to withstand intense public scrutiny appropriately. 
 
 

 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS 

Ability to see well enough to do job requirements. 
 
Ability to read, speak, and write in English. 
 
Ability to hear well enough to do job requirements. 
 
Ability to learn at fast rate. 
 
Strong knowledge of English language and how to communicate using it. 
 
Ability to work independently. 
 
Ability to supervise. 
 
Ability to hear well enough to use phone. 
 
Ability to handle mentally and emotionally disruptive or disquieting influences. 
 
Ability to arrange or deal with tasks in order of importance. 

 
Town Manager June 1990 



 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Town Council 

FROM: Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Town Manager search process 

DATE: 01/14/2014 

 
At the Council retreat on January 11th, the Council discussed the search for the new 
Town Manager.  As part of that discussion, which will continue at the meeting of January 
21st, you requested copies of the current Job Description and the RFP that was used in 
2008 when the Council last went through this process.  The job description will be 
attached to this memo. 
 
After researching the prior process, we determined an RFP was not prepared.  Instead, 
contacts were made with selected consultants to request search process proposals.  Upon 
learning this, we reached out to other communities to determine the methods they have 
used, and found these consistent with Brunswick’s prior search.  A copy of the survey 
results is also attached to this memo.   
 
It appears there are four firms that are providing this service consistently in the state.  
They are MMA, Mike Wing, Eaton Peabody, and MRI, which the Town selected last 
time.   There are, of course, other firms outside of the area that provide this service, and 
we can do research on those if you direct us to do so. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Municipal Responses 

Consultant Selection for Management Recruitment 

Municipality Process (Phone Calls/RFP, Etc.) 

Auburn In 2012, Auburn solicited informal proposals 

from MMA, Municipal Resources and Don 

Gerrish. Don Gerrish served as interim City 

Manager and Dick Metivier handled the job 

search. 

Freeport The Town Council requested proposals from 

selected consultants; phone calls were made. 

Lisbon No formal RFP or RFQ process.  Lisbon’s 

Council Chair and Vice Chair called and 

requested three proposals: MMA, Eaton 

Peabody and Municipal Resources.   

Sanford MMA handled Sanford’s last process 

Topsham The Town Manager sent requests to: Mike 

Wing, MMA and Don Gerrish. 

 



 
 

(ADDED) 
ITEM 9 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 
 

To: 
 Brunswick Town Council 

From:  
 Gerald Favreau  
Chair Appointments Committee 

Date:  
January 15, 2014 

Fellow Councilors, 

On the evening of January 15, 2014, the new Appointments Committee met expeditiously to 
interview candidates/applicants for (5) Committees. 

 Planning Board 
 Village Review Board 
Marine Resource  
Personnel Board 
Cable Television   
 
The Appointments Committee is hereby (unanimously) recommending for appointments as 
follows: 

To the Planning Board: 
Margaret Wilson (Reappointment) 
Soxna Dice (New appointment) 
The Committee interviewed three (3) candidates for two (2) vacancies. 
 
To the Village Review Board:   
Constance Lundquist (New appointment) 
Karen Topp (New appointment) 
(Uncontested) 
 
To the Marine Resource Committee: 
Mark Latti (Reappointment) 
John Lemont (New appointment) 
(Uncontested 
 
To the Personnel Board: 
Charles Updegraph (Reappointment) 
James Merritt (Reappointment) 
(Uncontested) 
 
To the Cable Television Committee: 
Robert Broderick (New appointment) 
(Uncontested) 



 
 
O:\Word\Boards-fran\AdvertisementsforBoards\13- Decapp comm vacancy listB.docx1/16/2014 

BRUNSWICK BOARDS AND COMMITTEE OPENINGS 
The Brunswick Town Council will be holding interviews on in January, to the following Boards and/or Committees 
vacancies listed below.  Interested citizens should complete an application form, available in the Town Clerk's 
Office.  Please return applications to the Town Clerk's Office by 4:30 P.M. on Monday, January 13, 2014 
 
Assessment Review Board 

1 member –3 year term to expire on 1/12/2017 
 
Cable Cable TV Committee 
 1 member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 09/06/2015 
 
Conservation Commission 
 1 member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2014 
 
Fair Hearing Authority  
 3 members – 2 year terms to expire on 10/01/2015 
 
Marine Resource Committee 
 1 Alternative (Commercial Harvester) – balance of 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2014 
 1 Alternate (no license holder) – balance of 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2016 
 1 member (Commercial Harvesters) – balance of 3 year terms to expire on 05/01/2016 

1 member (Recreation License Holder) – balance of 3 year term to expire on 05/01/2015 
 
Personnel Board 
 1 full member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 01/12/2015 

2 full members –3 year terms to expire on 01/12/2017 
 
Planning Board 
 2 member - three year terms to expire on 02/23/2017 
 
Recycling and Sustainability Committee 
 1 member – 3 year term to expire on 01/01/2017 
 
Trust Fund Advisory Committee 
 1 member – balance of 3 year term to expire on 05/10/2016 
 
Village Review Board 
 2 full members – balance of 3 year terms to expire on 10/20/2015 
 1 full member – balance of 3 year terms to expire on 10/20/2016 
 1 full member (Pejepscot Historical Society Member)– balance of 3 year terms to expire on 10/20/2016 
 
Zoning Board of Appeals  
 2 associate members – balance of 3 year terms to expire on 07/01/2015 

 
  



Summary of Received Applications 1/16/2014
Date of Application

Cable Television Committee

BroderickRobert 40 Willow Grove Rd  725-5892 1/13/2014

Will this be a reappointment No MembershipType: Full Interview Time: Jan. 15, 2014 at 6:15 pm

Marine Resource Committee

LattiMark 33 Hemlock Rd  729-1592 12/3/2013

Will this be a reappointment Yes MembershipType: Recreational Harve Interview Time: Jan. 15, 2014 at 6:45 pm

LemontJohn 21 Maple Street  725-6507 12/3/2013

Will this be a reappointment No MembershipType: Commercial Harve Interview Time: Jan. 15, 2014 at 5:30 pm

Personnel Board

MerrittJames 31 Federal Street  522-3152 1/9/2014

Will this be a reappointment Yes MembershipType: Full Interview Time: Jan. 15, 2014 at 7:00 pm

UpdegraphCharles 724 Durham Rd  725-1345 9/20/2013

Will this be a reappointment Yes MembershipType: Full Interview Time: Jan. 15, 2014 at 5:45 pm

Planning Board

DiceSoxna 3 Breckan Rd  729-7152 10/11/2013

Will this be a reappointment No MembershipType: Interview Time: Jan.15 at 5:15 pm

UpdegraphSande 724 Durham Rd  725-1345 12/23/2013

Will this be a reappointment No MembershipType: Full Interview Time: Jan. 15, 2014 at 6:00 pm

WilsonMargaret 13 Dionne Circle  729-0584 12/12/2013

Will this be a reappointment Yes MembershipType: Full Interview Time: Jan. 15, 2014 at 6:30 pm

Thursday, January 16, 2014 Page 1 of 2



Date of Application

Village Review Board

LundquistConstance 11 Longfellow Ave  725-2837 1/15/2014

Will this be a reappointment No MembershipType: Full Interview Time: Jan. 15 at 7:30 pm

ToppKaren 58 Federal St  725-0693 1/14/2014

Will this be a reappointment No MembershipType: Full Interview Time: Jan. 15, 2014 at 7:15 pm

Thursday, January 16, 2014 Page 2 of 2













































 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - A 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
December 16, 2013 

6:30 P.M. – Executive Session 
7:00 P.M. – Regular Meeting 

Morrell Meeting Room 
Curtis Memorial Library 

23 Pleasant Street 
 
Councilors Present: Chair Suzan Wilson, W. David Watson, Benjamin J. Tucker, John M. 

Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Margo H. Knight, Sarah E. Brayman, Benet 
Pols, and John Richardson, Jr. 

 
Councilors Absent: None  
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the 

Town Manager; Terry Goan, Police officer; and TV video crew 
 
Chair Wilson called the meeting to order and asked the Town Clerk for Roll Call.  
 
Executive session – Discussion regarding the appointment of the Town Attorney per 1 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to enter executive session to 
discuss the appointment of the Town Attorney per 1 M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A).  The motion 
carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to come out of executive session.  
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
MEETING RESUMED 
 
Chair Wilson resumed the meeting and asked for the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Public Comment: None 
 
Correspondence:   
 
Councilor Brayman spoke regarding the Zoning Rewrite Committee, saying information is on-
line and they would like the public to provide comments in the next sixty days. 
 
Councilor Knight said MDOT has contacted the Town regarding the Route 24 study and changing 
the route name to Business Route 24 or Coastal Route 24. She ensured the citizens that there 
would be times for public input, and she has asked MDOT to come to the second meeting in 
January to make a presentation. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  None 
 



Town Council Minutes 
December 16, 2013 
Page 2 
 
MANAGER’S REPORT: 
 
(a) Financial Update 
 
Manager Brown provided this update. 
 
(b) Council Committee Updates  
 
Reports were given on the following committees: Downtown and Outer Pleasant Street 
Implementation Committee and the CIP Committee. 
 
(c) Acceptance of Maine Coastal Program Grant relative to studying green crabs (Action 

Required) 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to accept and expend a Maine 
Coastal Program Small Community Grant –“Fighting Coastal Habitat: A Community 
Project to Remove Invasive European Green Crabs from two areas in Brunswick” in the 
amount of $38,625, and a CBEP grant in the amount of $1,200.  The motion carried with 
nine (9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of a memo from Officer Devereaux outlining the grant, the letter of award, and a letter 
from the Casco Bay Estuary Partnership will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
(d) Update on the new Town Hall project 
 
Councilor Knight, Councilor Favreau, and Manager Brown provided this update. 
 
Councilor Pols, Councilor Brayman, Councilor Richardson, and Councilor Perreault asked 
questions, to which Manager Brown and Councilor Knight responded. 
 
Councilor Perreault spoke regarding this item. 
 
(e) Discussion regarding funding of the design work for the connector road at Cooks 

Corner 
 
Manager Brown provided information on this item.  
 
Councilor Favreau, Councilor Pols, Councilor Perreault, and Councilor Brayman asked questions 
to which Manager Brown responded. 
 
Councilor Watson, Chair Wilson, Councilor Brayman and Councilor Pols spoke regarding this 
item. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
December 16, 2013 
Page 3 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
126. The Town Council will consider updating the “Towns Boards, Commissions and 

Committees Appointments Policy,” and will take any appropriate action.  (Councilor 
Watson) 

 
Councilor Watson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Tucker asked a question to which Fran Smith, Town Clerk, responded. 
 
Chair Wilson and Councilor Richardson spoke regarding this item. 
 
Councilor Perreault asked a question, to which Councilor Tucker responded. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to adopt the updated “Town 
Boards, Commissions, and Committees Appointments Policy” with one change to Section 11 
making it a majority vote of the Council present to appoint. The motion carried with nine 
(9) yeas. 
 
(A copy of the adopted policy will be attached to the official minutes.) 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
(a) Approval of the Minutes of November 22, 2013 
(b) Approval of the Minutes of December 2, 2013 
(c) Approval of the Minutes of December 9, 2013 
(d) Approval of Quitclaim Deed for model home on Map 045 Lot 003 Sub 000 Typ 142 
 
Councilor Tucker moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda. 
The motion carried with nine (9) yeas.  
 
RECOGNITION OF OUTGOING COUNCILORS 
 
Chair Wilson recognized the two outgoing Councilors. 
 
Councilor Knight and Councilor Tucker spoke regarding their service to the Town. 
 
Councilor Knight moved, Councilor Tucker seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion 
carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 



Town Council Minutes 
December 16, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
December 17, 2013 
 

January 21, 2014 
Date of Approval 

 
 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 



 
 

CONSENT AGENDA - B 
BACK UP MATERIALS 
 



 
 

Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
January 6, 2014 

7:00 P.M. 
Morrell Meeting Room 

Curtis Memorial Library 
23 Pleasant Street 

 
Councilors Present: Chair Benet Pols, W. David Watson, Stephen S. Walker, Suzan Wilson, John M. 

Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Jane F. Millett, and Sarah E. Brayman 
 
Councilors Absent: Councilor John Richardson, Jr. 
 
School Board Members Present: Richard P. Ellis, Brenda D. Clough, Corinne A. Perreault, James S. 

Grant, Michele M. Joyce, Joy Y. Prescott, and William H. Thompson  
 
Town Staff Present: Gary Brown, Town Manager; Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town 

Manager; Elin M. Gould, Deputy Town Clerk; Paul Perzanoski, Superintendent of 
Schools; Greg Bartlett, Assistant Superintendent of Schools; Tom Farrell, Director of 
Parks and Recreation; Cathy Donovan, Assessor; Anna Breinich, Director of Planning 
and Development; John Eldridge, Finance Director; Richard Rizzo, Police Chief; 
Marc Hagan, Deputy Police Chief; Dan Devereaux, Marine Warden; Ken Brillant, 
Fire Chief; Don Koslosky, Deputy Fire Chief; Barbara T. Pecci, Assistant Town 
Clerk; and TV video crew 

 
Councilors-Elect Sworn to Office:  Town Clerk Fran Smith led the oath for the following 

Town Councilors: W. David Watson, Stephen S. 
Walker, and Jane F. Millett 

 
School Board Members-Elect Sworn to Office:   Town Clerk Fran Smith led the oath for the following 

School Board members: Richard P. Ellis and Brenda D. 
Clough 

 
Town Clerk Fran Smith opened the Organizational meeting and conducted roll call. 
 
1. Elections and Appointments 

a. Election of Council Chair. 
 
Fran Smith, Town Clerk, asked for nominations for Council Chair. 
 
Councilor Brayman nominated Councilor Pols.  There were no other nominations. 
 
The Council voted eight (8) yeas for Benet Pols as Council Chair for 2014. 
 
1. Elections and Appointments 

b. Election of Council Vice Chair. 
 
Councilor Perreault nominated Sarah Brayman.  There were no other nominations. 
 
The Council eight (8) yeas for Sarah Brayman as Council Vice Chair for 2014. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
January 6, 2014 
Page 2 
 

c. The Town Council will appoint the Town Attorney. 
 

Chair Pols moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to table the selection of a Town Attorney until 
the next meeting or until the next meeting in which Councilor Richardson is able to attend.  The 
motion passed with eight (8) yeas. 

 
d.       The Town Council will appoint Council Representatives to the following: 

i.       Appointment Sub-committee (previously Watson, Tucker, and Brayman) 
ii. Brunswick Development Corporation (previously Wilson and Richardson) 
iii. Cable Television Committee (previously Watson) 
iv. Capital Improvement Plan Committee (previously Perreault, Brayman, and Pols) 
v. Downtown and Outer Pleasant Street Master Plan Implementation Committee 

(previously Perrault and Knight) 
vi.   Recycling & Sustainability Committee (previously Brayman) 
vii. Trust Fund Advisory Committee (previously Pols)  
viii. MRRA TIF Review Committee (previously Perreault, Tucker, Brayman) 
ix. Citizens Initiative Clarity Board (previously Pols and Knight) 
x. Brunswick Teen Center (previously Brayman) 

 
Chair Pols announced that he will defer committee nominations, except for Cable TV, which meets this 
week, until the Council Retreat on Saturday, January 11, 2014. 
 
Chair Pols re-appointed Councilor Watson to serve on the Cable TV Advisory Board for 2014. 
 

2. The Town Council will set the dates for the 2014 Regular Council Meeting schedule, and will take 
any appropriate action.    
 
Chair Pols moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to adopt the 2014 Council Meeting schedule as 
attached to the official record.  The motion passed with eight (8) yeas. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

(a) Approval of games of chance for the Maine State Music Theatre 
 
Councilor Brayman moved, Councilor Favreau seconded, to approve the Consent Agenda.  The 
motion passed with eight (8) yeas. 
 
Councilor Watson moved, Councilor Perreault seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The motion passed 
with eight (8) yeas. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:18 pm. 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES.  THE ENTIRE MEETING CAN BE 
VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  
 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
January 7, 2014 



Town Council Minutes 
January 6, 2014 
Page 3 
 
 

January 21, 2014 
Date of Approval 

 

___________________________ 
Council Chair 

 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - C 
BACK UP MATERIALS 



Draft 
BRUNSWICK TOWN COUNCIL 

Minutes 
Special Meeting 

January 13, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

Hawthorne Meeting Room 
Hawthorne School 
46 Federal Street 

 

Councilors Present: Chair Benet Pols, W. David Watson, Stephen S. Walker, Suzan Wilson, 
John M. Perreault, Gerald E. Favreau, Jane F. Millett, and Sarah E. 
Brayman, and John Richardson, Jr. 

Councilors Absent: None 

Town Staff Present:  Fran Smith, Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager  
 
Chair Pols called the meeting to order and asked the Town Clerk for Roll Call. 
 
Executive session – Discussion regarding the appointment of the Town Attorney per 1 
M.R.S.A. §405(6)(A) 
 
Councilor Perreault moved, Councilor Millett seconded, to go into executive session to 
discuss the appointment of the Town Attorney per 1 M.R.S.A §405(6)(A).  The motion 
carried with nine (9) yeas.  
 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Brayman seconded, to come out of executive 
session.  The motion carried with nine (9) yeas. 
 
The meeting resumed at 7:45 p.m. 
 
New Business  
 
3. The Town council will discuss the appointment of the Town Attorney, and will take 

any appropriate action. (Chair Pols)  
 
Chair Pols spoke regarding this item and the process of selecting the Town Attorney.  He and 
Councilor Richardson supported nominating the firm of PretiFlaherty. 
 
Stephen Langsdorf, Attorney at PretiFlaherty, spoke about his reprimand by the Overseer of the 
Maine State Bar Association and responded to questions from Chair Pols.  He also responded to 
questions regarding the firm from Councilor Wilson, Councilor Perreault, and Councilor Millett. 
 
Councilor Watson and Councilor Favreau spoke regarding this item. 
 



Town Council Minutes 
January 13, 2014 
Page 2 
 

Councilor Perreault inquired about abstaining from the vote since he has done work for Pat 
Scully of Bernstein Shur.  The Council Chair determined since the vote was not for Bernstein 
Shur at this time, Councilor Perreault would be able to vote on PretiFlaherty. 
 
Councilor Brayman moved, Councilor Richardson seconded, to appoint Stephen Langsdorf 
of PretiFlaherty to be the Town Attorney for 2014.   
 
Councilor Wilson and Councilor Millett spoke following the motion. Councilor Richardson 
responded to Councilor Millett’s questions. 
 
Councilor Brayman moved, Councilor Richardson seconded, to appoint Stephen Langsdorf 
of PretiFlaherty to be the Town Attorney for 2014.  The motion carried with five (5) yeas.  
Councilor Watson, Councilor Wilson, Councilor Perreault, and Councilor Millett were 
opposed. 
 
Councilor Richardson moved, Councilor Watson seconded, to adjourn the meeting.  The 
motion carried with nine (9) yeas.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:32 p.m. 

PLEASE NOTE:  THESE MINUTES ARE ACTION MINUTES. THE ENTIRE 
MEETING CAN BE VIEWED AT WWW.BRUNSWICKME.ORG.  

 
 

 
 
 
Frances Smith 
Town Clerk/Assistant to the Town Manager 
January 15, 2014 
 

January 21, 2014 
Date of Approval 

 
 

______________ 
Council Chair 



 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA - D 
BACK UP MATERIALS 




	mr a on line only
	mr b yes
	mr b 2014BMRCAuthority
	mr c yes
	mr c BDC Marine Resources 011414
	mr d no
	mr e no
	mr f no
	mr g yes
	mr g attorney fee schedule
	4 yes
	4 special amuse_20140114161952
	5 yes
	5 Route 24 Corridor Study-Route 24 remapping
	6 yes
	6 Memo for VRZ 2014 amendment
	January 15, 2014
	Memo to: Brunswick Town Council
	Gary Brown, Town Manager
	From:  Anna Breinich, AICP
	Subject: Request to set a Public Hearing:  Proposed Amendment to Brunswick Zoning Ordinance, Section 216, Village Review Zone

	6 VRZ Section 216 for PB PH
	7 yes
	7 Waiver Resolution
	8 yes
	8 Town Manager
	UMAJOR AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

	8 tm search memo Jan 14 2014
	8Municipal Responses-Consultants
	ca a yes
	ca a Dec 16 2013 min
	ca b yes
	ca b Jan 6, 2014 ing min
	ca c yes
	ca c Jan 13, 2014 mins
	ca d yes
	ca d quit claim deed
	9 full item.pdf
	9 memo gf.pdf
	9 13- Decapp comm vacancy listB
	9 17-ThoseInterestCertainDateRange
	2014 Broderick R CATV_20140114111312
	2013 Dice S Planning Board
	2014 Latti M Mar Res_20140114111539
	2014 Lemont J Mar Res_20140114110821
	2014 Lundquist C VRB_20140115121340
	2014 Merritt J Pers_20140114151831
	2014 Topp K VRB_20140114151746
	2014 Updegraph C Pers_20140114151923
	2014 Updegraph S Plan_20140114110957
	2014 Wilson M Plan_20140114111212




